Sundale Union School District

School Site Council Meeting

April 20, 2022

Call to Order at 2:30 p.m.

Present as per sign-in sheet: Renee Pedro, Heidi Holguin, Angela Bouma, Frankie Fralick, Eric Garcia, Brooke Espindola, Linda Allen, Rita Faria, Lisa Lopez, Maricela Aguayo, Robin Wolfe, Whitney Gonzales, Lisa Pursell, Kara Jenkins, Pam Brown, Cheryl Beason, Carrie Martinez, Joy Ashford, Kelly Lindholm, Cindy Gist, Terri Rufert

- I. Approval of Agenda & Minutes from February Meeting Motion to approve with correction: Renee Pedro, Second by Lisa Lopez
- II. Program Highlights:
 - **a. LCAP Updates and recommendations for next year-** All of our monies with be expended, if not we have the ability to roll some over to the next year.
 - 1. 2nd Trimester District assessment We are not quite to our goal but are showing improvements. The data does show that 2nd grade was impacted the most because of the distance learning, especially in regards to reading. Our lower level reading students attend the reading lab with Mrs. Allen and have shown improvement.
 - 2. Summer Camps. These are available for students who qualify and meet the criteria. If there are still spots available after those who are eligible then additional students can pay to go to the summer camp. The dates are as follows: 6/13-6/17, 6/20-6/23, 6/27-6/30, 7/5-7/7, 7/11-7/14, 7/18-7/21, 7/26-7/28. Meeting M-Th 8:00-11:30, lunch will be served.
 - b. Student Representative- Kelly Lindholm- Leadership wrote appreciation letters to the staff and mailed them to their home address. There is a Rally coming up in May. Leadership is also doing a bus cleaning day to tidy up our busses. Leadership will be recording an information video about leadership to inform 5th graders who might be interested in getting involved next year for their sixth grade year. They are also putting a video together to hype up and encourage students to do their best on the state tests. They will be doing painted rocks again and will distribute them around campus.

III. Advisory, Curriculum & Instructional Updates

- c. Math Strategies- Shared by Carrie Martinez. She went over tape diagrams and number bonds as two types of models to teach math concepts.
- d. Trauma informed practices- Eric Garcia discussed what a trauma informed environment is. How to create safe spaces with boundaries and consistency to promote trust with a child who is dealing with trauma. Roughly half to two thirds of a school population have some sort of trauma event especially with

- the pandemic being the last two years. Trauma is anything that exists outside a students natural ability to cope. Sundale is doing a great job creating a trauma informed environment.
- e. **EL Update** Our two teachers have started training in preparation for the testing in the fall.
- f. New hires for 2022-2023 Joy Ashford is moving to Vice Principal. The new 7th grade ELA teacher is Kara Pilgrim. We might be flying positions for classified staff depending on the need.
- g. Summer School- Discussed by Mrs. Lopez- currently we have 80 students enrolled for summer school. We usually have about 120 at the start so we are close to filling it. Summer school will start June 13th and go through June 30th. Monday through Thursday 8:00-11:30. Lunch will be served. We are running an intervention type program for reading, writing and math along with a few extra things like projects and art.
- h. Universal PreK- The state is changing the ages for T-K. The new dates are as follows: Year 2022-23 students must turn 5 between 9/2 and 2/2. Year 2023/24 students must turn 5 between 9/2 and 4/2. Year 2024/25 Student must turn 5 between 9/2 and 6/2. Year 2025/26 student must turn 4 by 9/1.

IV. Action Updates

- f. Second Reading: Parent Involvement Policy & School Compact- No changes.

 Motion to approve by Renee Pedro, Second by Kara Jenkins
- g. Second Reading: Safety Plan- No changes. Motion to approve: Heidi Holguin, second by Maricela Aguayo
- h. Consolidated Application 2022-2023 Application for federal funding- Sundale applies for everything we can. Title 1-5 etc. We have to indicate all the money we expend for all of those accounts.
- i. Membership (Positions for 2022-2024)-
 - *President- Kara Jenkins Motion to approve Renee Pedro, Second by Pam Brown
 - *Communications- Frankie Fralick will continue in this position. Motion to approve Heidi Holguin, Second by Kara Jenkins
 - *Parliamentarian- Process know-it-all. This position needs to be filled, be thinking about someone who can fill this position. We will vote on it in the next meeting.

V. Input/Discussion

- j. Enrollment- currently: 795 Students. Enrollment for next year is at 810
- k. Open Discussion/Input from parents
- I. Meeting Dates for 2022-2023 school year: Aug 17th, Oct 19th, Dec 14th, Feb 8th, April 19th
- IV. Adjourn at 3:30 Motion to approve by Renee Pedro second by Lisa Lopez